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TO: Virginia Code Development Stakeholders 

FROM: Jeff Brown, Deputy Director of Building and Fire Regulation               

DATE: March 6, 2025 

SUBJECT: 2024 Code Development Cycle 

It is time to begin the process of updating the Virginia Codes.  The Board of Housing and 
Community Development (the Board) will meet on March 10, 2025 at 10:00 am, to consider Notices 
of Intended Regulatory Action (NOIRAs) for the 2024 Code Development Cycle.   

Additional meeting information, including the electronic access link is available on Town Hall: 
https://townhall.virginia.gov/l/ViewMeeting.cfm?MeetingID=41417 

During the 2024 Code Development Cycle (CDC) we will continue utilizing Virginia’s online code 
development system (cdpVA) to submit and track code change proposals and for posting important 
information related to the code development process, including workgroup, sub-workgroup and study 
group information.   

On April 1, 2025, cdpVA will officially open for submission of code change proposals for the 2024 
CDC. Study Groups and Sub-Workgroups are expected to begin meeting this spring and Workgroup 
meetings to discuss individual code change proposals are expected to begin this summer. Additional 
information will be provided as it is available.

Your participation and input is essential to the success of Virginia’s code development process and 
DHCD looks forward to working with all of you during this code development cycle. 

As always, do not hesitate to contact our office with any questions or concerns.   
Email sbco@dhcd.virginia.gov or by phone 804-371-7150. 

Jeff Brown 
Deputy Director of Building and Fire Regulation 

c:  Bryan Horn, Director 
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